Ray O’Connell, Interim Mayor
City of Allentown
435 Hamilton St, 5th Floor

Allentown, PA 18101-1699
Office 610.437.7546

City without limits. Fax 610.437.8730
Ray.OConnell@allentownpa.gov

TO: Michael Hanlon
City Clerk .
-“.\ [4
FROM: Ray O'Connell Ul ~

Interim Mayor
DATE: January 23, 2019

SUBJECT: Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Mayor O’Connell has approved the following appointments and reappointments for City
Council's consideration.

Name Authority/Board/Commission Term to Expire
Frank R. Frankenfield Sheet Metal Technician Board 05/06/2022
Oldrich Foucek Il Esquire  Allentown Planning Commission 01/01/2022
Marlene E. Granitz Vacant Property Review/Blighted 01/04/2022
Adrian Shanker ANIZDA 01/09/2024
Scotty G. Smith Human Relations Commission 01/25/2022
Mary Viola Arts Commission 01/06/2024

Mr. Frankenfield's term has expired on the Sheet Metal Technician Board. His resume
is attached. Attorney Foucek is being reappointed to the Allentown Planning
Commission by the Mayor. His resume is attached. Marlene Granitz is being
reappointed by the Mayor. Her resume is attached. Mr. Shanker is replacing Attorney
Fouck on ANIZDA. His resume is attached. Scotty Smith is replacing Lady Staci Marie
Luton who resigned from the commission. Mary Viola is being reappointed to the Arts
Commission. Her resume is attached.
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DO YOU LIVE IN THE CITY OF ALLENTOWN: YES L/ NO
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NOTE: This information will be used for making appointments to authorities, boards and
commission and in the event you are appointed/reappointed, it may be used as a
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Please forward this request for appointment, along with a resume to:

Mayor’s Office

City Hall

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown, PA 18101



